{0 YF2NRQA
Memorials

by Charles Andersen and Morris Felton



StamfordSchool World War 1

UKNIWM Ref: 3723

Chapel restored and extended. Altar, Riddell Posts & Reredos given. Names carved on the oak
paneling each side of the altar
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© Morris G Felton
Note the Polish Standard behind the altar right hand side — see Polish Parachute Brigade and Rock House.

Left Hand Panel:-

J. RAYMOND ANDREWS / WALTER C. ARNOLD / GEORGE L. ATKINSON /
BERNARD R. BEECHEY / CHARLES R. BEECHEY / LEONARD R. BEECHEY /
CHARLES G. BIRD / ALBERT M. BLADES / CHARLES E. BRANWHITE / EWART B
CARVATH /S. ST. JOHN CLARKE / W. COLIN CLOSE / CYRIL CLULEE / ARTHUR W.
S. COWIE H. REGINALD CURTIS / ALBERT CURTIS / HORACE CURTIS / FRANCIS M.
DAVIS / OSWALD C. F. ELLIOTT / ARTHUR C. EVANS / AUBREY E. GLEW /
CHARLES S. GRAY /JOHN P. GRAY / HENRY HARRISON.

Right Hand Panel

FRANK HEALEY / ERNEST HUDSON / HERBERT W. JACKSON / GEOFFREY ST. J.
JONES. / CHARLES E. KNIGHT / HERBERT N. LEAKEY / CYRIL H. LEARY /
CHARLES LOWE / WILLIAM P. MARKWICK / GEORGE MURPHY / JOHN A. NOWERS
/ LEONARD I. PITT / T. FRANCIS SENESCALL / STANLEY L*. F. SHEPHERD / HENRY
SKELTON / EDWARD SMALLEY / HAROLD T. SPRINGTHORPE / CHARLES C.
STAPLEE / A. FREDERICK TAVERNER / PHILIP J. THROWER / WILLIAM H. WASS /
FREDERICK WHINCUP / MAURICE H. WOOD / W. RICHARDSON WRIGHT /
FREDERICK H. YOUNG / ARTHUR CLAYDON
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Proposed to carry out the following works to the Parish Church of St. George Stamford
as a memorial of the Great War namely:

To provide and erect behind the altar of the said parish church a Reredos and Retable
with paneling of oak and also to erect on the North and South walls of the chancel of the said
parish church oak paneling with an inscription on the paneling on the South side in memory of
the parishioners who have died for their Country in the Great War, to the plans of Mr. Henry F.
Traylen.

Faculty Book 13, page 451, 3-2-1920
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THE REREDOS AND PANELLING
WERE ERECTED TO THE GLORY
OF GOD AND IN MEMORY OF THE
FOLLOWING MEN OF THIS PARISH
WHO DIED FOR THEIR COUNTRY

IN THE GREAT WAR 1914 — 1918

ANDREWS. J A.R. ANDREWS. O.
BAGLEY. A.V. BAKER. C.C.
BOLLANDS. J. BOYCE. T.W.
BRAYBROOK. E.W. BRAYBROOK. F.
BROWN. W.S. BRUMWELL G.
BUTCHER. E. CHAPPELL. W.
CLARK. G.H. CLARK. E.E.
CLARK. H. CLARK. R.
COLE. E. COLE. C.R.
COLLIN. J.P. DAWTRY. G.
DAWTRY. W.H. FLETCHER. G.
FOSTER. F. FOUNTAIN. W.R.
GOODEY. H.E. GRANT. V.
GREEN. L. HALLAM. G.
HORSLEY. C. HUDSON. J.H.
HUGHES. L.E. INGRAM. E.
KIRBY. H. LACK. R.

LANK. H. LETTS. J.
MAINWOOD. M. MIDDLETON. E.
MIDDLETON. J.T. OLDHAM. P.
PATRICK. E.H. RAWDEN. E.
SALT. E. SCARBER, C.R.
SHIELD. J.T. SIISMORE. C.T.
SISMORE F.W. SPENDLOVE. L.
STEELE. J.H. WADE. C.H.
WADE. I. WALKER. W.
WALKER. C. WALLIS. C.S.
WARDLE. J.W. WARDLE. W.
WHINCUP. F. WHITE. A.J.
WIGGINTON. W. WILLIAMS. G.
WOODS. F. WOODWARD. A.

The panelling covers the entire east end and sides of the sanctuary below window height except
for the piscina which has been left exposed. In two tiers, the upper tier is finished with carvings
in a Tudor style with roses. The Reredos is in the same style but rises higher, .the memorial panel
forms an extension to the panelling on the south side, and measures 183cm by 76¢cm

Note: This church contains one of the very few “north end” altars left in the country and still apparently in
use as such.
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West Wall of the Bell Tower.
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The complete memorial to the Fallen of WW1 comprises a Rood of date 1921 mounted
on an earlier Chancel Screen dated 1890 and a wooden (oak) plaque on a pillar in the South
Aisle just to the right of the pulpit. The Rood group is in the usual format of a crucifix with
corpus attended by Our Lady and St John in Mahogany with some gilding. The oaken plaque
bears an incised and gilded inscription below which is a list of painted names in alphabetical
order.

All of the names are also commemorated on the Town War Memorial in Broad Street.
John Parnwell Gray is interred in Stamford Cemetery

Charles Shortland Gray and John Anthony Nowers are also commemorated in Stamford
Cemetery.

[John Anthony Nowers is also commemorated in Billingborough St Andrew and Wesleyan
churches.|cia

Pte Harry Gordon Mason is also commemorated at Little Bytham, St Medard

The following are also commemorated in Stamford School Chapel:
Captain Charles Shortland Gray

2Lt John Parnwell Gray

Cpl John Anthony Nowers

LCpl Harold Thomas Springthorpe

2Lt William Richardson Wright

[William Inglis Johnson and Harold Thomas Springthorpe are also commemorated in Stamford
All Saints.] cia

The memorial plaque, which forms the second part of the memorial, was damaged by vandalism
(fire) in 1998. Upon restoration the name of Harry Foster Lavender, which had originally been
added to the plaque using a wooden strip, was permanently painted onto the restored board and
hence is out of alphabetical order.

The size of the plaque is 730mm high x 430mm wide

Surveyed by Morris Felton
February 2007
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